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Dr. Nina LeBlanc 
nleb@woccisd.net 
 
 
 

TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Nina LeBlanc  
 
DATE: September 26, 2016 
 
SUBJECT:   T-TESS Appraiser 2016-2017 
 
 
Please approve the following T-TESS appraisers for West Orange-Stark Cove CISD. 
 
 
Dr. Silvia Martinez   Assistant Superintendent   Administration  

               Of Curriculum and Instruction  

 

 

Beverly Robinson   Site Coordinator    Academic Alternative Center  

 

 

Sherry Hardin   Principal     North Early Learning Center 

 

 

Ashton Knox     Dean of Instruction    WOS Elementary  

 

Glenetta Henley  Principal     WOS Elementary  

 

Larry Haynes    Assistant Principal    WOS Elementary  

 

Karl Whitley     Assistant Principal    WOS Elementary  

 

Vickie Price     Assistant Principal   WOS Elementary  

 

 

Anthony Moten   Principal     WOS Middle School  

 

Jennifer Tippett   Dean of Instruction               WOS Middle School 
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Lawrence Dunbar   Assistant Principal               WOS Middle School  

 

Kenneth Vincent   Assistant Principal               WOS Middle School  

 

  

Rod Anderson   Principal     WOS High School  

 

Courtney Charles   Assistant Principal    WOS High School  

 

Alicia Sigee    Assistant Principal    WOS High School  

 

 

 

 
 _____________________   ____________________  
Rickie R. Harris      Dr. Nina LeBlanc  
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